

## ANDREW LATIMER

Year of call: 1995

Clerked by: Louise Barnes Luke Heywood

AREAS OF EXPERTISE:

Commercial Litigation Company Partnership Real Estate  
Litigation Civil Procedure



## Company

**Re Lloyds Autobody Limited** [2018] EWHC 2336 (HHJ Hodge QC: 12 day trial of an unfair prejudice petition ending with detailed judgment on liability and share valuation, including whether to apply a discount to a minority shareholding and whether or not to split a discount reflecting minority shareholding)

**Blomqvist v Zavarco** [2016] Bus LR 907, [2017] 1 BCLC 373 (HHJ Cooke, 3 day trial concerning when company is estopped from denying that share capital is paid up)

**Maresca v Brookfield Development and Construction Ltd** [2013] EWHC 3151 (Norris J, defeated unfair prejudice petition and the court gave guidance on the relationship between unfair prejudice petitions and the 'just and equitable' ground for winding up in the light of section 125(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986).

**Penny v Montagu** (led by Lesley Anderson QC in a minority shareholders petition with 13 days of interim hearings and 4 written judgments on interim applications. The trial settled in early 2012 after 8 weeks in court)

**Eskape v Route** [2011] EWHC 1635 (HHJ Hodge QC, 15 day trial in the Chancery Division concerning allegations of breaches of directors duties, passing off, misuse of confidential information and economic torts and a cross claim for minority shareholders prejudice and/or just and equitable winding up)

## Profile

Andrew Latimer appears in the Business and Property Courts and since 2017 has appeared twice in the Court of Appeal without a leader and also as a junior in the Supreme Court. His commercial practice includes unfair prejudice petitions, claims for breaches of directors duties, partnership claims, breaches of warranty disputes, claims for misrepresentation and professional negligence arising out of business and property work.

He appeared at trial and in the Court of Appeal in *Regency Villas v Diamond Resorts* without a leader and as a junior counsel in the Supreme Court in 2018. He has advised in relation to easements at the Richard Seiffert-designed Gateway House beside Manchester Piccadilly station, has advised on easements involving two airfields, rights of entry by utility companies to private land and on mobile telephone masts and rights under the Electronic Communications Code.

He writes for Sweet & Maxwell's *Commercial Litigation: Pre-emptive remedies* and has appeared in several cases on civil procedure which are referred to in the White Book (see Civil Procedure section below).

He had a pedigree bull names after him, *Deveron Latimer*, in the course of a case concerning the extent to which damages could be recovered for economic loss caused by negligence.

**Year of Call:** 1995

## Areas of Expertise

Civil Procedure

Commercial Litigation

Company

Partnership

Real Estate Litigation

## Memberships

---

Chancery Bar Association, Northern Chancery Bar Association

## Appointments

---

Trustee of the Kings Chambers and Ian Mark Cooper Trust (2018)

Treasurer, Northern Chancery Bar Association (since 2018)

BSB External Examiner for Commercial Litigation (2013-16)

Committee Member, Northern Chancery Bar Association (since 2011)

Attorney-General's Panel for Civil Litigation (2000-2007)

## Publications

---

Contributor to Sweet & Maxwell's loose-leaf, *Commercial Litigation: Pre-emptive remedies*

Chapters 5 and 6 on Default Judgments and Summary Judgment (since 2003)

## Qualifications

---

Hertford College, Oxford (1990-94)

BA (Jurisprudence) - 1<sup>st</sup> class (1993). Joint winner of University Land Law prize

BCL (1994)

Holt Award, Gray's Inn (1995)

## Recommendations

---

### Chambers UK 2020

"He has an incredible ability to get to grips with the detail of a complex dispute at the outset. He has extraordinary legal and technical knowledge."

"He is very reasoned in everything he does." "He is very intellectual and very bright."

### Chambers UK 2019

"Very diligent and good at persuading judges." "He's brilliant. He gives really useful tactical input on cases which helps bring them to satisfactory conclusions."

"Andrew Latimer is a very good junior. He has a dry sense of humour. You have fun working with him without any loss of attention to the minutest detail of the cases." "He is very thorough and robust."

### Legal 500 2019

"Unflappable and dedicated."

### Chambers UK 2018

"Clients and solicitors love him. He is always a master of his papers, and is calm, intelligent and very effective in court." "He is very proactive, and has especially good insight as to the tactical steps required to close a matter down."

"His advocacy always hits the right note and he's excellent with clients." "He is a master of his papers, calm, intelligent and very effective in court."

### Legal 500 2018

"A great mix of aggression and pragmatism."

### Chambers UK 2017

"He is very good on his feet and great with clients. He can bring a very tranquil attitude to quite fraught matters." "A great all-round lawyer, and I know many people adore him."

"He is absolutely excellent - extremely good to work with, good with clients, a strong advocate and one of the rare barristers who is very good at mediation and negotiation, but is also prepared to fight."

### Legal 500 2017

"An excellent all-round advocate."

#### **Chambers UK 2016**

"An extremely bright barrister and skilful advocate who is good at thinking on his feet in court. Held in high esteem by his peers, he is straightforward and highly perceptive."

"He provided excellent, well thought through and perceptive advice. His advocacy always hits the right note and he's excellent with clients."

#### **Recommended for Commercial Litigation/Commercial Dispute Resolution by Chambers UK every year since 2002**

Has a comprehensive commercial and chancery practice, which covers partnership and shareholder disputes, commercial property and professional negligence. He is a favourite with solicitors, who value his "fantastically bright, can-do attitude." ... "He is very hard-working. He's not only academic, but able to get into detail in a practical sense too." (2015)

"He is excellent on his feet, has outstanding technical knowledge and is very approachable." "He is a very robust advocate with a unique and impressive sense of humour." (2014)

"...measured and powerful advocate who times his attacks very carefully to maximum effect. "Documents he drafts "prick any bubble of pomposity the other side has in a marvellous way" and his cross-examination is joyous" to behold. He is instructed in a marvellous way" and his cross-examination is joyous" to behold. He is instructed in a variety of commercial disputes and his recent work includes advising clients on freezing orders, breach of directors' duties and misrepresentations claims." (2013)

#### **Recommended for Chancery by Chambers UK every year since 2007:**

"Maintains an extensive chancery practice focusing on commercial litigation. His caseload encompasses insolvency law, landlord and tenant disputes, partnership, shareholders' rights and breach of trust." (2015)

"He is an amazingly skilful cross-examiner. He never shows any emotion, is courteous to a fault and never rises to bait." "He has a laid-back approach which can be absolutely invaluable - he keeps things in perspective. He is vicious and withering in written arguments, but his manner remains laid-back and affable." (2014)

"Sources praise Andrew Latimer's advocacy , and say: "If you need a scrap in court, he's the best." (2013)



Andrew Latimer

